Q\;‘j Progress Energy

March 3, 2008

Mr. Al Linero, P.E.

DEP/DARM

South Permitting Section

Division of Air Resource Management
2600 Blair Stone Road MS 5500
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400

Re: Intercession City Facility — Title V Permit 0970014-012-AC — Air Construction Permit
Dear Mr. Linero:

Progress Energy agrees to extend the March 5, 2008 deadline, waiving the department's
requirement to issue a draft permit within 90 days for the above referenced Intercession

City construction permit.

In order to allow both parties time to resolve issues with the construction permit, Progress
Energy agrees to extend the draft permit development until March 21, 2008.

If you have any questions, piease feel free to contact me at (727) 820-5285. Thank you
very much for your help with the construction permit.

Sincerely,

,9 e, A

Dave Meyer
Senior Environmental Speciialist

Xc: Julie Turner
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